Sorc. kellx

From: Matthew McLoughlin <Matthew.McLoughlin@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Thursday 7 November 2019 09:50

To: Sorcha Skelly

Subject: RE: Greenlink Interconnector Project Concept for Public Participation
Sorcha

We have no observations to make in relation to the Concept for Public Participation. The Public Notice Period in
relation to the Foreshore Consent Aspect of the Project is due to commence next week.

Regards

Maithew McLoughlin
Foreshore Section
0539117371

From: Sorcha Skelly [mailto:s.skelly@pleanala.ie]

Sent: 10 October 2019 15:16

To: Matthew McLoughlin <Matthew.McLoughlin@housing.gov.ie>
Subject: Greenlink Interconnector Project Concept for Public Participation

Good Afterncon,

As you are aware the project known as Greenlink Interconnector Limited has been admitted to the PCl
permit granting process. Greenlink, the project promoter, has now under Article 9.3 of Regulation (EU) No
347/2013 submitted a concept for public participation to An Bord Pleanala (Competent Authority). The
submitted concept is now attached.

In line with the procedures given in our PCI Manual of Permit Granting Process Procedures, you are invited
to make submissions/observations to us (An Bord Pleanala PCI Unit) in relation to the attached Concept for
Public Participation within 4 weeks i.e. to reach us no later than 7™ November, 2019. Given the timelines
involved we will not be in a position to give any extension of time for comment. Any
submissions/observations can be sent directly to me by email.

Kind Regards,

Sorcha

Executive Officer
PCI Unit

PH: 01 8737 164

Sorcha Skelly
Executive Officer
Processing

An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1

D01 v802

Teil: 01-8737164
Facs: 01-8722684



Fogra Riin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid ata nasctha leis faoi ran agus dirithe amhain don seolai. M4 bhfuair ta an
riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra f&in agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb iad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleandla né go gelofonn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanila.

**********************************************************************

Is faoi ran agus chun dsdide an t€ n6 an aonan at4 luaite leis, a sheoltar an riomhphost seo agus aon comhad
atd nasctha leis. M4 bhfuair tl an riomhphost seo tri earraid, déan teagmhail le bhainisteoir an chérais.

Deimhnitear leis an bhfo-néta seo freisin go bhfuil an teachtaireacht riomhphoist seo scuabtha le bogeatrai
frithviorais chun viorais rfomhaire a aimsit.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager.
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